
This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: Shawn.C.Green@wellsfargo.com
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 95 Lewan Dr
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 8:50:29 AM

Good Morning,

I am writing this email in regard to an invoice in amount of $111.99 paid 6/15/2022.  Please send any
invoices or account histories that you may have in regard to this.  The address is 95 Lewan Dr Depew
NY 14043.  The property owner was David P Whalen.  Thanks for your time in advance.

Shawn Green

Senior Quality Assurance Administrator
Default Claims--FHA

Wells Fargo Home Mortgage  l  1 Home Campus  l  Des Moines, IA 50328
MAC F2303-041

shawn.c.green@wellsfargo.com

This message may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you are not the addressee or authorized
to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on this message
or any information herein. If you have received this message in error, please delete this message.
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